

Emils Vucens

Master Unlimited | SDPO

PERSONAL INFO

DOB October 20, 1978

Nationality Latvian
Visa No
Location Latvia
Covid Info Vaccinated

CONTACT INFO



(+371) 29642693 (WhatsApp)



emils.vucens@gmail.com

CERTIFICATES

- Master Unlimited
- DP Unlimited
- Personal Survival Techniques
- Fire Prevention and Fire Fighting
- Elementary First Aid
- Personal Safety and Social responsibilities
- Radar navigation, manual & ARPA
- Bridge Team Management
- Search and Rescue Operations
- Advanced Fire Fighting
- Proficiency in Survival Crafts and Rescue Boats
- Proficiency in Fast Rescue Crafts

OBJECTIVES

I am a mature, positive and hardworking individual who always strives to achieve the highest standard possible at any given task. I am disciplined and highly organized allowing me to adapt to new situations with ease. With excellent communication skills, I have the ability and experience to relate to a wide range of people. I enjoy learning new techniques, can work very well under pressure and possess the skill to motivate others to ensure a harmonious working environment for all members of a team to perform at their best.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Navigation

➤ ISM/ISPS

Dry Dock Projects

Passage Planning

SOLAS/MARPOL

Class/Flag Survey

DP Operations

Safety Operations

Inspections

Budget Management

Maritime Law

Team Building

Crew Management

> Time Management

Strong Work Ethic

WORK EXPERIENCE

Captain/SDPO - Atlas Professionals

20.04.2024 - Now (Captain/SDPO/MV 4 Winds)

Captain/SDPO - CIGT

09.12.2023 - 12.02.2024 (Captain/SDPO/MV Anuanua Moana)

SDPO - CBED Holding A/S

25.10.2023 - 22.11.2023 (SDPO/MV Wind Innovation)

Marine Superintendent - Klip Marine Shipmanagement Ltd.

18.05.2022 - 15.07.2023 (Marine Superintendent)

Captain/SDPO - Glomar Offshore B.V.

02.01.2015 - 02.05.2022 (Captain/SDPO/MV Glomar Wave) 05.02.2014 - 01.01.2015 (Captain) 06.12.2013 - 30.01.2014 (Chief Officer)

- In charge of the vessel and navigational watch, Shiphandling
- Overriding authority and responsibility for making decisions and taking all necessary actions regarding safety & security pollution prevention and the efficient operation of the vessel as per ISM/ISPS, SOLAS & MARPOL
- ➤ Ensure that the vessel remains within compliance of the requirements of all applicable rules, laws, regulations, guidelines and practices of good seamanship at all times
- Oversee maintenance of the ship as for deck and engine
- ➤ To ensure that the crew follow the Safe Working Practice Code, the ISM Code, the ISPS Code, control the ship's crew in drills
- Experienced in rig liquids supply, deck cargo, ROV operations, subsea lifting, UXO clearance, personnel transfers including Ampelmann system, windfarm support, DSV air diving operations, installation, removal and maintenance of buoys, acoustic coring operations.

SDPO Duties:

CERTIFICATES

- Medical Care
- GMDSS General Operator
- Handling of the IMDG cargo other then bulk
- Crowd Management
- Ship Security Officer
- PSC and Hull Integrity
- MES training
- ➤ MES Live Demonstration
- Crisis Management & Human Behaviour
- ➤ ECDIS
- Shipboard Safety Officer
- General Ship Handling
- Conflict Management
- Command and Control Fire Fighting
- BOSIET
- ➤ HUET
- > ITSO(OPITO)
- Command & Control for Masters & Mates (OPITO)
- > CAA (OPITO)

EDUCATION

1999 - 2004

Latvian Maritime Academy

Department of Navigation, M. Sc. in Marine Navigation, specialty: Sea Transportation

1993 - 1997

Riga Maritime College Navigation Officer

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Responsible for navigation and controlling the vessel's position, using the DP systems, manual controls and joysticks, as appropriate
- Supervising the actions of the Dynamic Positioning Operator on watch
- ➤ To remain fully conversant with the configuration of the vessel's Power Management System, all ancillary systems, the possible configurations for generating power and electrical distribution;
- Maintain a comprehensive understanding of the DP control systems, including the procedures for both automatic and manual system changeovers

Chief Officer - Vroon Offshore Services | Irish Ferries Ltd

25.11.2012 - 25.09.2013 | 05.07.2007 - 28.09.2012

- Second in command, Safety Officer, Shiphandling
- Responsible for all cargo operations, ballasting & de-ballasting, watch keeping rosters and assignment of duties
- Ensures that all ship's stability calculations and verifications are made for the intended voyage and trains the subordinate deck officers in performing these functions
- Ensures that all ship officers, staff and crew are properly trained regarding emergency procedures and attend safety drills on regular basis
- Makes sure that all lifesaving equipment is in proper working order and ready for an immediate use
- Responsible for the budget and inventory control of the department, making sure that expenditures stay within or below the company budget
- Oversees all aspects of safety and security issues of the ship, crew, project crew & passengers; investigates accidents, incidents and nonconformities

2nd Officer - Irish Ferries Ltd | Riga Sea Line | Acomarit UK Ltd | V.Ships UK Ltd

 $20.02.2006 - 05.07.2007 \mid 03.03.2003 - 07.12.2006 \mid 15.02.2000 - 03.03.2003$

- Maintain a safe and efficient navigational watch in accordance with international and local regulations, Master's Standing Orders and company procedures and policies and maintain the Deck and Radio Logbooks
- Deck Officer responsible for cargo operations
- Prepare Passage Plans and complete the necessary pre-departure checks
- Ensuring that all navigational equipment is in good condition and function—tested periodically and records maintained (i.e. radars, echo sounders, compasses, sextant, weather fax, GMDSS, lights, flags, binnacles, etc.)
- Maintain a current chart folio for the vessel's trading area, with all charts and nautical publications up—to—date and a correction log in place
- Ensure that all Deck Department manuals/publications and records are properly indexed, identifiable and easily retrievable in accordance with the established procedures
- > Care, inspection and maintenance of all lifesaving and firefighting

3rd Officer - Acomarit UK Ltd | Latvian Shipping Company

01.07.1999 - 15.02.2000 | 03.11.1997 - 16.05.1999

Navigating Officer